AUSLEY MCMULLEN

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

123 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET
P.O. BOX 391 (zIP 32302)
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 3230]
(850) 224-9115 FAX (850) 222-7560

July 28, 2017

VIA: ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Carlotta S. Stauffer
Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause
FPSC Docket No. 20170002-EG

Dear Ms. Stauffer:

FILED 7/28/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 06327-2017
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Attached for filing in the above docket is Tampa Electric Company’s Energy Conservation
Cost Recovery Annual Short Form covering the period January 2017 through June 2017.

‘Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter.

Sincerely,

% FBae L
James D. Beasley

JDB/pp
Attachment

cc: All Parties of Record (w/attachment)



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Energy Conservation
Cost Recovery Annual Short Form, filed on behalf of Tampa Electric Company, has been furnished

by electronic mail on this on this 28" day of July 2017 to the following:

Ms. Kelley F. Corbari*

Senior Attorney

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission

Room 390L — Gerald L. Gunter Building

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
KCorbari@psc.state.fl.us

Ms. Patricia A. Christensen
Associate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us

Mr. Matthew R. Bernier

Senior Counsel

Duke Energy Florida, LLC

106 E. College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740
matthew.bernier@duke-energy.com

Ms. Dianne M. Triplett
Associate General Counsel

Duke Energy Florida, LLC

299 First Avenue North

St. Petersburg, FL 33701
dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com

Mr. Kenneth Hoffman

Vice President, Regulatory Relations
Florida Power & Light Company
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858
Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com

Mr. John T. Butler

Ms. Maria J. Moncada

Mr. Kenneth M. Rubin

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard (LAW/IB)
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
john.butler@fpl.com

maria.moncada@fpl.com
ken.rubin@ipl.com

Mr. Jon C. Moyle, Jr.
Moyle Law Firm

118 N. Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
imovle@moylelaw.com

Ms. Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1839
bkeating(@gunster.com

Mr. Mike Cassel

Regulatory and Governmental Affairs
Florida Public Utilities Company
1750 SW 14th Street, Suite 200
Fernandina Beach, FL 32034
mcassel@fpuc.com

Mr. Jeffrey A. Stone

Mr. Russell A. Badders
Mr. Steven R. Griffin
Beggs & Lane

Post Office Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32591-2950
jas@beggslane.com

rab@beggslane.com
srg(@beggslane.com




Mr. Robert L. McGee, Jr. Mr. James W. Brew

Regulatory and Pricing Manager Ms. Laura A. Wynn

Gulf Power Company Stone Mattheis Xenopoulos & Brew, PC
One Energy Place 1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 Eighth Floor, West Tower
rimcgee(@southernco.com Washington, D.C. 20007-5201

ibrew(@smxblaw.com
laura.wynn@smxblaw.com

e

ATTORNEY



TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
DOCKET NO. 20170002-EG

ECCR 2017 ANNUAL SHORT FORM
FILED: JULY 28, 2017

ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY

ANNUAL SHORT FORM

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

January 2017 through June 2017

Actual Conservation Revenue Applicable to the Period:
Actual Conservation Expense:

Actual True-up this Period:

Original Projected True-up:

Difference between Actual True-up This Period, and
Original Projected True-up (excluding interest):

PSC/ECR 044 (07/09)

$16,750,154
$18,628,355
($1,878,201)

($1,230,305)

($647,896)





